
For Office Use: Date
Application given by __
Received by Zoning Administrator
Fee received by Clerk
Zoning Certified
Filed with Clerk
Referred for StaffReview

Date
Referred to Plan CommIBoard
Public Hearing Set
Date Notices Mailed
Public Hearing Published
Public Hearing Held
Final Action

Village ofShorewood Hills
810 Shorewood Boulevard
Madison, WI 53705-2115
(608) 267-2680 phone
(608) 267-5929fax

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
(A non-refundable $350 fee must accompany this application upon filing)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Receipt # _
June 22, 2016Date of Petition: --'- _

The undersigned, being all the owners of the real property covered by this conditional use request hereby
petition the Village of Shorewood Hills as follows:

1. Name and address of each owner: (Please attach additional pages as necessary)
Cary L Shlimovitz, 3630 Lake Mendota Drive, Madison, WI 53705

Aviva T Shlimovitz, 3630 Lake Mendota Drive, Madison, WI 53705

2. Name and address of applicant if not an owner. Describe interest in site (if tenancy, attach copy of current
lease): _

3. Address of site: 3630 Lake Mendota Drive, Madison, WI 53705

4. Tax parcel number of site: _ 07_0_9_-1_7_3-_0_1_82_-_1 _

5. Accurate legal description of site (state lot, block and recorded subdivision or metes and bounds description)
(Attach copy of owner's deed): _

Shorewood Addition, Block 2, Lot 12

See deed attached

6. ~~~wn~c~~fi~tioo: ~G~I~R~e~~~·d~~~t~~_I _

7. Requested conditional use: Zoning code Section 10-1-26 Single Family Residence District, (g) Conditional Use, (1)

subsection a. Any development in area between Lake Mendota and lakefront setback line - new deck addition aligns with the

setback line; subsection b. Any new roof more than 30 feet above ground surface - new addition roof heights vary as describ~

Special Exception Permit application: subsection d. Any new structure - new addition at rear of property .

8. Brief description of each structure presently existing on site: Existing house is 3,038 SF with two stories and full

basement. Height ofexisting house varies between 32'-6" to 33'-10" above grade at double gable roofs. Existing attached

garage is 320 SF. Height of existing garage is L9'-8" above grade to gable roof.

Updated: 2/ /8//5



9. Brief description of present use of site and each structure on site: Site and structure is currently used as a primary
residence by current owners.

10. Briefdescription of any proposed change in use ofstructures if request for conditional use is granted (include
change in number of employees on site): There will be no change in the use of the structures as the addition will

just add additional space to the current primary residence.

11. The following arrangements have been made for serving the site with municipal sewer and water:
The addition will tie in to the existing municipal sewer and water currently serving the residence.

12. Name, address, and tax parcel number ofthe owners of each parcel immediately adjacent to the boundaries of
the site and each parcel within 200 feet including street and alley right-of-way ofeach exterior boundary ofthe
site: 3636 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel # 0709-173-0160-7, Frank and Dawn Hastings; 3626 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel #

0709-173-0193-8, Stephen Rhody and Leonora Neville; 3620 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel # 0709-173-0204-4, Eric and

Sharon Hovde; 3644 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel # 0709-173-0149-2, Lawrence and Jean Landweber.

13. A scale map or survey map must be attached showing the following:

a. Location, boundaries, dimensions, uses, and size ofthe site and structures and its relationship to adjoining
lands.

b. The approximate location of existing structures on the site, easements, streets, alleys, off street parking,
loading areas and driveways, highway access and access restrictions, existing street, side and rear yards,
proposed surface drainage, grade elevations.

14. State in detail, the evidence indicating proof that the proposed conditional use shall conform to each of the
standards for conditional uses set forth in section 10-1-108 of the Village Zoning Code.

Section 10-1-108, Development Plan Requirements: The site survey submitted for review for conditional use provides the

information requested in sections (a) thru (s) where it applies to the addition to the primary residence. There will be no

signage, existing lighting will remain, existing driveway/parking will remain unchanged. The elevations identify the exterior
materials, heights, and colors ofexisting and proposed addition as requested in subsection (t).

WHEREFORE, the undersigned property owners hereby state that the foregoing information and all attachments
to this Petition are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.

Property Owner
JuneDated this~ day of , 20~.

Property owner

[ certify that that I have reviewed this application for completeness.

Date: Zoning Administrator: _

Print Form

Updated: 2/18/15



For Office Use: Date
Application given by__
Received by Zoning Administrator
Fee received by Clerk
Zoning Certified
Filed with Clerk
Referred for Staff Review

Date
Referred to Plan CommIBoard
Public Hearing Set
Date Notices Mailed
Public Hearing Published
Public Hearing Held
Final Action

Village ofShorewood Hills
810 Shorewood Boulevard
Madison, WI 53705-2115
(608) 267-2680 phone
(608) 267-5929 fax

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT
(A non-refundable $350 fee must accompany this application upon filing)

FOR OFFICE USE ONL\'

Receipt # _June 22, 2016Date of Petition: ~~=-.::...:..;:..:..- _

The undersigned, being all the owners of the real property covered by this special exception request hereby
petition the Village of Shorewood Hills as follows:

1. Name and address of each owner: (Pleaseattachadditional pagesas necessary)
Cary L Shlimovitz, 3630 Lake Mendota Drive, Madison, WI 53705

Aviva T Shlimovitz, 3630 Lake Mendota Drive, Madison, WI 53705

2. Name and address of applicant if not an owner. Describe interest in site (if tenancy, attach copy of current
lease): _

3. Address of site: 3630 Lake Mendota Drive, Madison, WI 53705

4. Tax parcel number of site: _07_0_9_-1_7_3-_0_1_82_-_1 _

5. Accurate legal description of site (state lot, block and recorded subdivision or metes and bounds description)
(Attach copy of owner's deed): _

Shorewood Addition, Block 2, Lot 12

See deed attached

6. Requested special exception : Zoning Code Section 10-1-II0, Residential Floor Area and Height Limitations, Section d.
Code section (2) requires maximum height of30'-0" above grade for gable roof pitch below 12:12. Special exception request
for new gable roof at addition with roof pitch of 10:12 is 33'-2" above grade on west side and 31'-7" on east side. Code

section (3) requires max. height of22'-0" for shed. Special exception request for new shed roof which is 24'-1" above grade.

7. Name, address, and tax parcel number ofthe owners of each parcel immediately adjacent to the boundaries of
the site and each parcel within 200 feet including street and alley right-of-way ofeach exterior boundary ofthe
site: 3636 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel # 0709-173-0160-7, Frank and Dawn Hastings; 3626 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel #

0709-173-0193-8, Stephen Rhody and Leonora Neville; 3620 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel # 0709-173-0204-4, Eric and

Sharon Hovde; 3644 Lake Mendota Drive, parcel # 0709-173-0149-2, Lawrence and Jean Landweber

Updated: 2/26/ / 5



8. A scale map or survey map must be attached showing the following:

a. Location, boundaries, dimensions, uses, and size ofthe site and structures and its relationship to adjoining
lands.

b. The approximate location of existing and proposed structures on the site, easements, streets, alleys, off
street parking, loading areas and driveways, street access and access restrictions, existing street, side and
rear yards, existing and proposed surface drainage, grade elevations, building heights, and square footage
existing and proposed.

9. State in detail, the evidence indicating proof that the proposed special exception shall conform to each of the
standards for conditional uses set forth in section 10-1-52 of the Village Zoning Code . The applicant shall
respond to each of the standards.
A special exception shall not be granted unless the applicant demonstrates that the building or buildings on the
lot that exceed the floor area ratio will meet the conditions set forth in Sec. 10-1-52 ofthis Code. For purposes
of this section references to "use" or "conditional use" in Sec. 10-1-52 shall be deemed to be references to the
building or buildings for which a special exception is requested. In addition, the applicant shall demonstrate
compliance with the following additional conditions:

(1) The uses, values, views, vistas and enjoyment of other property in the neighborhood for purposes
already established shall be in no foreseeable manner substantially impaired or be diminished by the
special exception.

(2) The special exception will not substantially impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent
property, or increase the danger of fire within the neighborhood.

(3) The special exception will not substantially increase erosion;
(4) The special exception will not substantially cause the flow of surface water to be changed so as to

adversely affect other lots or the natural environment.
(5) The special exception will not substantially adversely affect infiltration of surface water into the

ground.
(6) The special exception will not substantially adversely affect access to property or structures by fire

fighters and other emergency personnel.

WHEREFORE, the undersigned property owners hereby state that the foregoing information and all attachments
to this Petition are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.

Property Owner
JuneDated this~ day of__--'-"--'-'--_ -', 20---.!L.

Property owner

I certify that that I have reviewed this application for completeness.

Date: Zoning Administrator: _

Print Form

Updated: 2/26/1 j























 1 

Plan Commission Special Exception Permit Review 

3630 Lake Mendota Drive July 12, 2016 

 

  A special exception shall not be granted unless the applicant demonstrates that the 

building or buildings on the lot that exceed the floor area  and height limit will 

meet the conditions set forth in Sec. 10-1-52 of this Code.  For purposes of this 

section references to “use” or “conditional use” in Sec. 10-1-52 shall be deemed 

to be references to the building or buildings for which a special exception is 

requested. The applicant shall demonstrate compliance with the following: 

 

1. The uses, values, views, vistas and enjoyment of other property in the 

neighborhood for purposes already established shall be in no foreseeable 

manner substantially impaired or be diminished by the special exception.  

 

Finding: The request  for exceptions to the height limitations for a gable roof of 

less than 12:12 of up to 3’ 2” over the  30’ limit and a flat roof of 2’1”over the 

22’ limit is granted. The roof height is compatible with the surrounding homes 

and is no higher than the existing roof on  the home. The addition is on the 

lakeside of the property and is no wider than the existing home.  The deck railing 

is a cable type railing. 

  

   

 

2. The special exception will not substantially impair an adequate supply of 

light and air to adjacent property, or increase the danger of fire within the 

neighborhood.  

 

Finding: Will not impair an adequate supply of  light and air to adjacent property. 

   

 

 

3. The special exception will not substantially increase erosion; 

 

Finding: Will not.  

   

 

 

4. The special exception will not substantially cause the flow of surface 

water to be changed so as to adversely affect other lots or the natural 

environment. 

 

Finding: Will not. 

 



 2 

 

 

5. The special exception will not substantially adversely affect infiltration of 

surface water into the ground. 

 

                                     Finding: Will not.   

    

 

6. The special exception will not substantially adversely affect access to 

property or structures by fire fighters and other emergency personnel. 

 

                                   Finding: Will not. 

 

   

                        The Plan Commission may consider the following: 

   

1. If other residences along the same side of the street adjoining the residence 

have similar floor areas: Floor areas of the two adjacent homes are over 

4,000 sf. This home with the addition is under  3,600 s.f. in floor area. 

    

 

2. If the lot has large trees and/or mature landscaping which obscures the 

scale of the residence. There are large trees on the lakeside of the lot. 

   

 

3. If the property has unique topographic features which reduce the scale of 

the residence: The lot slopes down toward the lake.  

   

 

4. If the residence setback from the public street is significantly greater than 

minimum requirements: The addition is no on the street side of the lot.  

 

 

 

The Plan Commission shall review the application according to the standards below.  No 

application shall be recommended for approval by the Plan Commission unless it finds that 

the following are met:   

 

1. That the establishment, maintenance or operation of the special exception will not 

be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort or general 

welfare. 

 

Finding: Will not be detrimental  or endanger. 



 3 

 

 

2. That the uses, values and enjoyment of other property in the neighborhood for 

purposes already permitted shall be in no foreseeable manner substantially impaired 

or diminished by the establishment, maintenance or operation of the special 

exception and the proposed special exception is compatible with the use of adjacent 

land. 

 

Finding: Will not be impaired or diminished.  

 

 

3. That the establishment of the special exception will not impede the normal and 

orderly development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses 

permitted in the district, and will not be contrary to an adopted comprehensive plan 

of the Village. 

 

Finding: Will not impede or be contrary.  

 

 

4. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary site 

improvements have been, are being or will be provided. 

 

Finding: Adequate. 

 

 

5. That the establishment, maintenance or operation of the special exception is 

unlikely to increase the level of traffic congestion or reduce the level of safety at 

any point on the public streets.  

 

Finding: Unlikely to increase traffic or reduce safety. 

 

 

6. That the special exception shall conform to all applicable regulations of the district 

in which it is located. 

 

Finding: Conforms except for exceptions being requested. 

 



 4 

 

7. That the special exception does not violate flood plain regulations governing the 

site. n/a. 

 

Finding: 

 

 

8. That, when applying the above standards to any new construction of a building, or 

an addition to an existing building, the Plan Commission and Board shall bear in 

mind the statement of purpose for the zoning district such that the proposed 

building or addition at its location does not defeat the purposes and objectives of 

the zoning district. 

 

Finding: This as an R-3 zoning district consisting of single family homes.  

 
 

 

The Plan Commission shall also evaluate the effect of the special exception upon: 

 

• The maintenance of safe and healthful conditions. 

 

Finding: Okay  

 

 

The prevention and control of water pollution including sedimentation. 

 

Finding: Okay  

 

• Existing topographic and drainage features and vegetative cover on the site. 

 

Finding: Okay  

 

 

• The location of the site with respect to floodplains and floodways of rivers and 

streams. 



 5 

 

 

Finding: n/a 

 

 

• The erosion potential of the site based upon degree and direction of slope, soil type 

and vegetative cover. 

 

 

Finding: Okay  

 

 

• The location of the site with respect to existing or future access roads. 

 

 

Finding: n/a  

 

• The need of the proposed use for a shoreland location. 

 

 

Finding: okay  

 

 

• Its compatibility with uses on adjacent land. 

 

 

Finding: Okay  

 

 
 

 

Regarding the establishment, maintenance or operation of the special exception applied 

for, the Plan Commission shall specify whatever reasonable conditions it deems necessary 



 6 

and appropriate to fulfill the intent of this Chapter.  The conditions may include 

requirements relating to any of the following: 

 

• Landscaping conditions required: 

 

 

• Type of construction conditions required: Comply with noise regulations  

 

 

• Construction commencement and completion dates  required: Comply with building  

permit requirements 

 

 

• Surety  required: n/a  

 

 

• Lighting required: Comply with dark sky ordinance  

 

 

• Fencing required: n/a  

 

• Deed restrictions required: n/a  

 

 

• Access restrictions required: n/a  

 

 

• Setbacks and yards required: Comply with zoning code  

 

 

• Planting screens required: n/a  

 

 

• Modifications in parking required: n/a  

 



 7 

• Architecture, exterior colors and exterior materials required: n/a  

 

 

 

Any other requirements necessary to fulfill the purpose and intent of the Zoning Code of the 

Village of Shorewood Hills conditions required: 

 

 



 1 

Plan Commission Conditional Use Permit Review Lake Mendota 

Drive Projects 3630 Lake Mendota Drive July 12, 2016 
 

The Plan Commission shall forward its written advisory recommendation to the Village Board 

within ninety (90) days after receipt of the application from the Zoning Administrator.  The Plan 

Commission shall recommend approval, approval subject to specified conditions, or denial.  A 

recommendation for denial shall include the reasons, including which standards contained in the 

Plan Commission review are found not to be met. 

 

A conditional use shall be approved under this paragraph only if the applicant 

demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence the following: 

 

1. Views of Lake Mendota from points off the lot on which the development or excavation 

proposed will not be adversely affected. There will be no adverse impact on views.  

 

2. Erosion will not be increased.  Trigger of stormwater management  requirements  should 

decrease erosion potential. 

 

3. The flow of surface water will not be changed so as to adversely affect other lots, the lake 

and other aspects of the natural environment. No adverse impact. 

 

4. Infiltration of surface water into the ground will not be adversely effected. No adverse 

effect. 

 

5.   Access to properties and structures by firefighters and other emergency personnel will not 

be  adversely effected:  No adverse effect. 

 

 

The Plan Commission shall review the application according to the standards below.  No 

application shall be recommended for approval by the Plan Commission unless it finds that 

the following conditions are met:   

 

1. That the establishment, maintenance or operation of the conditional use will not be 

detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort or general 

welfare. 

 

Finding: No detrimental effect. 

 

 

2. That the uses, values and enjoyment of other property in the neighborhood for 

purposes already permitted shall be in no foreseeable manner substantially impaired 



 2 

or diminished by the establishment, maintenance or operation of the conditional use 

and the proposed use is compatible with the use of adjacent land. 

 

Finding: No substantial impairment or diminishment. The use is compatible with adjacent 

uses. 

 

 

3. That the establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and 

orderly development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses 

permitted in the district, and will not be contrary to an adopted comprehensive plan 

of the Village. 

 

Finding: Will not impede the normal and orderly development of surrounding property. 

 

 

4. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary site 

improvements have been, are being or will be provided. 

 

Finding: Adequate. 

 

 

5. That the establishment, maintenance or operation of the conditional use is unlikely 

to increase the level of traffic congestion or reduce the level of safety at any point 

on the public streets.  

 

Finding: No increase in traffic or reduction in safety. 

 

 

6. That the conditional use shall conform to all applicable regulations of the district in 

which it is located. 

 

Finding: Conforms except for height limit that will require special exception permit and deck 

that  encroaches  into lakefront  setback 

 

 

7. That the conditional use does not violate flood plain regulations governing the site. 

 



 3 

Finding: Project is not in a flood plain.  

 

 

8. That, when applying the above standards to any new construction of a building, or 

an addition to an existing building, the Plan Commission and Board shall bear in 

mind the statement of purpose for the zoning district such that the proposed 

building or addition at its location does not defeat the purposes and objectives of 

the zoning district. 

 

Finding: Does not defeat purposes and objectives of zoning district. 

 
 

 

The Plan Commission shall also evaluate the effect of the proposed conditional use 

upon: 

 

• The maintenance of safe and healthful conditions. 

 

Finding: Maintained.  

 

 

The prevention and control of water pollution including sedimentation. 

 

Finding: Project should decrease potential for water pollution and sedimentation.  

 

• Existing topographic and drainage features and vegetative cover on the site. 

 

Finding: There should not be a detrimental effect. 

 

 

• The location of the site with respect to floodplains and floodways of rivers and 

streams. 

 

 

Finding: Not applicable. 



 4 

 

 

• The erosion potential of the site based upon degree and direction of slope, soil type 

and vegetative cover. 

 

 

Finding: Should not be an increase in erosion potential.  

 

 

• The location of the site with respect to existing or future access roads. 

 

 

Finding: Not applicable. 

 

• The need of the proposed use for a shoreland location. 

 

 

Finding: This is an addition to a single family home that is a permitted use in this shoreland  

location. 

 

 

• Its compatibility with uses on adjacent land. 

 

 

Finding: This is a single family home adjacent to other  single family homes.  

 

 

• Any other requirements necessary to fulfill the purpose and intent of the Zoning 

Code of the Village of Shorewood Hills conditions required: Compliance with dark 

sky,  stormwater, erosion control ordinances and noise  regulations  during  

construction.   

• Plan Sheets 1A1 and SB1 shall be revised to eliminate the deck and enclosed screen 

porch encroachment into the lake setback line. 

 



Lake Mendota Dr

Village of Shorewood Hills
Lakefront Setback Line near #3630

LEGEND
Lakefront Setback
Streets
Tax Parcels
Municipal Boundary

Aerial Photos (2014)
RGB

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3

Town & Country Engineering, Inc. makes no representation regarding the accuracy or completeness of this map
and its underlying data.  Any use or reuse of this map will be at your own risk and without liability or legal
exposure to Town & Country Engineering, Inc.  Not to be used for utility marking for purposes of Digger's Hotline.

¯

Date: 7/15/2016

0 10 205

Feet

2912  M ark e tp l ace  D r ive2912  M ark e tp l ace  D r ive
Su i te  103Su i te  103
Mad i son ,  W I 53719Mad i son ,  W I 53719
(608 ) 273 - 3350(608 ) 273 - 3350
ww w .t ceng i nee rs .ne tww w .t ceng i nee rs .ne t

Path: J:\JOB#S\Shorewood Hills\SH-00-00\Mapping\Shorewood Hills Mapping.mxd

dsykes
Callout
3630 Lake Mendota Drive



SITE WORK COST ESTIMATE

CLIENT NAME: VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS
PROJECT NAME: Cold Storage Building construction

DATE OF ESTIMATE:

COST ESTIMATE: Building Size: 6000 square feet

Description: Low End High End Low Est. Cost High Est. Cost
Dumpster/Portable Toilet/etc 0.50$        /sq. ft. 0.75$       /sq. ft. $3,000 $4,500
Building Shell (hardware, insulation, steel frame, 
doors/windows, and labor 45.00$      /sq. ft. 50.00$     /sq. ft. $270,000 $300,000

Interior finishes (masonry, railings, stairs) 5.00$        /sq. ft. 6.25$       /sq. ft. $30,000 $37,500

Plumbing (floor drains) 1.00$        /sq. ft. 2.00$       /sq. ft. $6,000 $12,000

Electrical 7.00$        /sq. ft. 9.00$       /sq. ft. $42,000 $54,000

Retaining wall along north building face 20,000$    lump 20,000$   lump 20,000$          20,000$          

Site work (see Site Work estimate for details) 96,971$    lump 96,971$   lump 96,971$          96,971$          

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $467,971 $524,971

Engineering/Architecture @ 5 % $23,399 $23,399
Contingency @ 10 % $46,797 $52,497

TOTAL $538,167 $600,867

Potential Cost Saving Measures

Eliminate offset roof feature and roof windows ($12,500)

Remove tree, push building south to reduce retaining wall needs ($20,000)

Remove one "bay", shortening building to 60' x 80' ($75,000)

Use timber frame instead of steel frame, will lower roof clearance and reduce service life ($100,000)

July 15, 2016



SITE WORK COST ESTIMATE

CLIENT NAME: VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS
PROJECT NAME: Cold Storage Building Site Work

(Building Construction is a Separate Estimate)
DATE OF ESTIMATE:

COST ESTIMATE:
Description: Units Unit Price Estimated Cost

Mobilization, Bonds & Insurances 1 l.s. $4,600.00 l.s. $4,600
Well Abandonment, Old Foundation Removal, 
Existing Sidewalk Removal 1 l.s. $5,000.00 l.s. $5,000

Excavation/Fill 880 c.y. $15.00 /c.y. $13,200

Structural Fill Under Building 150 c.y. $30.00 /c.y. $4,500

Cut New Curb Entrances 2 ea. $500.00 ea. $1,000

New 7" Thick Concrete Driveway Apron & Sidewalk 627 s.f. $8.00 /s.f. $5,016

Modular Concrete Block Retaining Wall 553 face s.f. $35.00 /f.s.f. $19,355

Crushed Aggregate Base Course 914 tons $16.00 /ton $14,624

3" Asphalt Surface Course 180 tons $110.00 /ton $19,800

Rain Garden 1 l.s. $3,500.00 l.s. $3,500

Topsoil Restoration 672 s.y. $3.00 /s.y. $2,016

Seeding, Fertilizing & Mulching 672 s.y. $5.00 /s.y. $3,360

Erosion Control 1 l.s. $1,000.00 l.s. $1,000

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $96,971

May 10, 2016



S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

20
16

 S
TR

E
E

T 
A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 IM
P

R
O

VE
M

E
N

TS

C
ol

d 
S

to
ra

ge
 F

ac
ili

ty

PRELIMINARY

w
w

w
.tc

en
gi

ne
er

s.
ne

t

1







~ 5 year projection of capital needs by date Updated 7-8-16

Capital Need Year 
Paid to 

Date

Est. Amt. 

Needed
Funding Source(s)

Suggested 
Committee 

Referral
Comments Category

1 Repair Overhang at Pool 2015 13,822 0 Capital Borrowing / 
Pool Fund

Pool 50/50 split $27,644 between Pool Fund and Capital Borrowing. Was not 

initially included in 2015 borrowing. Original estimate $12K.

Facilities Completed

2 Pier at Marina, Moorings at 
Marina & McKenna Park

2015 28,800 0 Marina Program Waterfront Pay using fund balance. Reimbursed by Marina Program. Original estimate 

$40K. Paid for from 2014 Marina fund balance.

Facilities Completed

3 Replace Modine Heating Units 
at DPW Building

2015 5,070 0 Capital Borrowing Services Beyond serviceable life. Approved by Board on 1-20-15. Original estimate 

$5,500.

Facilities Completed

4 DPW Building Exterior Repairs 2015 20,801 0 Capital Borrowing Services Repairs to the building exterior including stucco and paint. Received bid for 

~$21K.

Facilities Completed

5 Basement HVAC units at 
Village Hall

2015 15,797 0 Capital Borrowing Services Maintenance, expected life. One unit has failed. Estimate ~9,000 to replace. 

Can save money if all are replace, ~$7,000 each.

Facilities Completed

6 Tool Cat with stump grinder 
and other attachments

2015 60,439 0 Capital Borrowing Services 2005 Forester truck #3 life could be extended 5-10 years (low mileage, good 
condition). Purchase Tool Cat to share between departments for work in the 
parks, planting trees, plowing in the winter. Avoid Forester using his personal 
vehicle. Avoid skid steer exceeding lease hours. Purchase would eliminate need 

to replace 4wd Snow Machine in 2020 (~$50K). Purchased in April 2015. 

Original estimate $60K.

Equipment Purchased

7 squad car 2015 28,372 0 General Fund-
Operating

Public 
Health & 
Safety

Two Year rotation of vehicles. Includes equipment. Purchased in April 2015. 

Original estimate $28,500.

Equipment Purchased

8 Road resurfacing of streets on 
west side of Village

2015 756,222 0 Capital Borrowing Public 
Works

Mill and resurface streets. Original estimate $800-926K. Streets Completed

Subtotal 2015 929,323 0 

9 Line Lake Mendota Sanitary 
Sewer

2016 168,000 0 Capital Borrowing/ 
Sewer Fund

Public 
Works

Subject to root problems, difficult to maintain, costly to replace. Bids received 

and approved for work, projected cost = $193,080.

Facilities Completed

10 Update accounting software 2016 13,000 0 Capital Borrowing/ 
All Funds-Operating

Board Share amongst all department, utilities, pool. Streamline office operations 

including utility billing, accounts payable and customer access to bills. Total $39K 

paid over 3 years.

Equipment Paid

11 Pave Blackhawk CC parking lot 2016 141,477 0 Capital Borrowing Public 
Works

BCC to repay over life of 2015 borrowing. Original estimate $180K. Streets Completed

12 Road resurfacing of streets on 
west side of Village

2016 0 222,000 Capital Borrowing Public 
Works

Mil and resurface streets remaining streets on west side of Village. Grant for 

Oxford Road ~$42K.

Streets

13 University Bay Drive/University 
Avenue improvements

2016 0 165,000 Capital Borrowing Board TID 3 - Widen the southbound lane and bike path south of 700 UBD TID TID 3

Subtotal 2016 322,477 387,000 

14 Phone system 2017 0 20,000 Capital Borrowing/ 
All Funds-Operating

Board Share amongst all departments. The present phone system is problematic. Yet to 
determine upgrade vs. new and hosted vs. in-house.

Equipment Not done 
yet

15 Playground equipment at Post 
Farm Park & 4 Corners Park

2017 0 0 Donations Recreation/ 
Parks

Cost of new equipment to be offset or paid for entirely by fundraising.  Address 

safety of some of the playground equipment. Est. cost $30K.

Facilities

16 4 Corners bathroom & shelter 
improvements

2017 0 20,000 Donations/Capital 
Borrowing

Services The improvements would need to bring the building into compliance with ADA 

requirements: Expand bathroom, ramp to shelter deck. Could be partially or 

totally funded by donation.

Facilities Not done

17 Cold storage building 2017 0 530,000 Capital Borrowing Services/ 
Board

Reason: Scheduled loss of Degen building prior to 2018. Amount is for 
construction of 60' x100' building for storage of DPW, Police and Fire/EMS 
Association equipment (2016 Cost Est $500K).

Facilities Not done 
yet

18 Update accounting software 2017 0 13,000 Capital Borrowing/ 
All Funds-Operating

Board Share amongst all department, utilities, pool. Total $39K paid over 3 years. 

Payment 2 of 3.

Equipment

19 Chipper 2017 0 45,000 Capital Borrowing Services Replaces 2007 model, worth ~$5,000. Equipment
20 squad car 2017 0 29,500 General Fund-

Operating
Public 

Health & 
Safety

Two Year rotation of vehicles. Includes equipment. Equipment

21 Locust Drive, bike path at 
Maple Terrace

2017 0 150,000 Capital Borrowing Board TID 4 - Improvement to bike path intersections with Locust Drive and Maple 

Terrace. Est. $100-200K.

TID TID 4

Subtotal 2017 0 807,500 

22 Update accounting software 2018 0 13,000 Capital Borrowing/ 
All Funds-Operating

Board Share amongst all department, utilities, pool. Total $39K paid over 3 years. 

Payment 3 of 3.

Equipment

23 McKenna Park Beach House 
roof repairs and railing 
replacement

2018 0 15,000 Marina Program/ 
Capital Borrowing

Waterfront/ 
Services

Pay using fund balance. Reimbursed by Marina program. On hold pending 

Waterfront Committee decision. Metal railing was shored up in 2015. Still 

needs to be replace for ~$5,000.

Facilities Done for 
now

24 DPW Building Interior Repairs 2018 0 25,000 Capital Borrowing Services Repairs to the building interior including conversion of the former Intern quarters 
and dayroom to meeting or office space. Includes repurposing offices and storage 
space for DPW office, Forester office and historic file storage.

Facilities

25 Repair Roof at Community 
Center

2018 0 50,000 Capital Borrowing/ 
Pool Fund/General 
Fund-Operating

Services/ 
Pool

Portion of expense to be shared by Pool (50/50). Minor repairs completed in 

2015, major repairs should be done in 2-3 years.

Facilities Done for 
now

26 Demolition of Scout Shack 
build park pavillion

2018 0 0 Donations Parks/ 
Recreation

If cold storage built, fireworks equipment stored in Scout Shack could be 

relocated. Demolish building in favor of a simple park pavillion. Est. cost $50K.

Facilities

27 Leaf picker 2018 0 40,000 Capital Borrowing Services Replaces 1999 model, worth ~$1,000. Equipment
28 Completion of bike path south 

of Marshall Court
2018 0 311,000 Capital Borrowing Board TID 3 - University Station to University Bay Drive. Portion of work may be done 

in 2017. Partially reimbursed by PARC grant.

TID TID 3

29 Marshall Court: Street & Utility 
Improvements

2018 0 850,000 Capital Borrowing Board TID 3 - Extend water and sewer from Arbor Crossing west to railroad tracks. 
Improve streetscape, road, etc. with utilities.

TID TID 3

Subtotal 2018 0 1,304,000 

30 Roof top air handling unit at 
Village Hall

2019 0 20,000 Capital Borrowing Services Maintenance, expected life on units installed in 1997. Facilities

31 Squad car 2019 0 30,500 General Fund-
Operating

Public 
Health & 
Safety

Two Year rotation of vehicles. Includes equipment. Equipment

32 Mid-sized plow 2019 0 55,000 Capital Borrowing Services Replaces 2008 model, worth ~$4,000. Equipment

Subtotal 2019 0 105,500 

33 Boiler at Community Center 2020 0 100,000 Capital Borrowing/ 
Pool Fund

Services/ 
Pool

Installed in 1996. Expense to be shared 25/75: Village/Pool. Facilities

34 Restain/paint Village Hall 2020 0 15,000 General Fund-
Operating

Services Maintenance. Facilities

35 Tallyho booster station - 
replace pump (1 of 3), repaint

2020 0 25,000 Water Utility Public 
Works

Paid for by water utility. The two other pumps have been repaired or replaced in 
recent years (Est. 25 year life)

Facilities

36 Bobcat all terrain vehicle 2020 0 18,000 Capital Borrowing Services Replaces 2008 model, worth ~$1,000. Equipment
37 Toro 4wd snow machine 2020 0 49,500 Capital Borrowing Services Replaces 2008 model, worth ~$10,000. Equipment

Subtotal 2020 0 207,500 

38 Full-size dump truck 2021 0 105,000 Capital Borrowing Services Replaces 2001 model. Becomes full-time leaf truck. Equipment
39 Toro zero-turn mower 2021 0 19,000 Capital Borrowing Services Replaces 2012 model, worth ~$3,000. Equipment

Subtotal 2021 0 124,000 

40 Forester's Truck 2022 0 45,000 Captial Borrowing Services Replaces 2008 Truck #3 Equipment
41 Sewer Jeter w/TV Camera 2022 0 124,000 Captial Borrowing Services Replaces 2010 Sewer Jeter Equipment
42 Street Sweeper 2022 0 200,000 Captial Borrowing Services Replaces 2007 Elgin Street Sweeper Equipment
43 Widening East Side of Univ. 

Bay Drive
2022 0 850,000 Capital Borrowing Board TID 3 r 6 - Work to be in conjunction with redesign of University Avenue / UBD 

bike overpass project
TID TID 3 or 6

44 Univ. Ave Reconstruction 
(Shorewood to Campus Dr)

2022 2,500,000 Capital Borrowing Board Est. range $2-3M. Village to incur design costs up to ~$500K beginning in 2017. TID TID 3 or 6

Subtotal 2022 0 3,719,000 

45 Community Center/Pool 2025 0 1,500,000 Capital Borrowing/ 
Pool Fund/General 
Fund-Operating

Pool Reason: Becoming obsolete. Limited accessibility. Locker room/ showers 

renovation (Est. range $0.5-2.0M)

Facilities

46 DPW Building 2025 0 1,500,000 Captial Borrowing Services Reason: Building underutilized, garages overcrowded, operational deficiencies. 

(Est. range $0.5-2.0M).

Facilities

Subtotal 2025 0 3,000,000 

COLUMN TOTALS 1,251,800 9,654,500 

Page 1 Projected 5 Year Capital Plan (rev July 8 2016).xls



SEWER RATE COMPARISON 
 

CURRENT SEWER RATES EFFECTIVE April 1, 2011 (per Board resolution) 

 

    CURRENT RATES   PROPOSED RATES 

 

USAGE CHARGE: $2.68 per 100 cubic feet $3.19 per 100 cubic feet 

 

FIXED CHARGES 

5/8 inch meter $27.25 $32.43 

3/4  37.47 44.59 

1 45.98 54.71 

1 ½ 55.35 65.87 

2             76.64 91.20 

3             132.64 157.84 

(most residents have 5/8" meters) 

 

 

 

 

 

AVERAGE RESIDENTIAL WATER & SEWER BILL (Quarterly) 

 

    CURRENT RATES   PROPOSED RATES 

 

Water Usage $124.73 $187.10 

Water Fixed Charge 21.14 31.71 

Sewer Usage 93.37 111.11 

Sewer Fixed Charge 27.25 32.43 

Stormwater Charge 27.50 27.50 

 TOTAL 293.99 389.85 

 



Page 1 of 2 

MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 

 

Monday, July 11, 2016 

(to be scheduled for review at the next meeting of the Finance Committee) 

 

1. The meeting was called to order at 5:32 pm. 

 

2. Roll call: Committee members present were Chair/Village Trustee Fred Wade, Village 

President Mark Sundquist, Village Treasurer Sean Cote, Gard Strother and Karl Wellensiek. 

Carl Gulbrandsen arrived a few minutes late. Dave Ahmann was excused. Others present 

were Village Administrator Karl Frantz and Vicki Hellenbrand of Baker Tilly. 

 

3. Meeting Notice: Karl Frantz confirmed compliance with the open meetings law. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve the draft minutes of the Committee’s meeting on 

June 20, 2016 by Sean Cote and second by Gard Strother. Motion passed (5-0). 

 

5. Report and Recommendation on Village Water Rate Case  

 

Ms. Hellenbrand reported on the status of the Village Water Rate Case. She noted that the 

case has been scheduled for a hearing on July 26 and that a decision may be expected two 

weeks after the hearing, if the proposed rate increase is not contested. 

 

Ms. Hellenbrand reiterated her previous recommendation that the Village accept the rate that 

the Public Service Commission (PSC) is willing to approve, but also recommended that the 

Village file a second rate case asking for relief with respect to the amount of the Public Fire 

Protection fee (PFP) that the Village would be required to pay. In this context, she noted that 

the PSC staff has prepared a report, that has not yet been submitted to the PSC, with two 

options for changes that: (1) could help the Village deal with the PFP issue; (2) the PSC staff 

thinks are good ideas. 

 

She added that the cost of filing a second rate case would be minimal, perhaps $1,000 or less. 

 

Mark Sundquist moved that the Committee recommend to the Village Board that the Village 

file a supplemental rate case with the PSC to address the PFP issue, at a cost not to exceed a 

few thousand dollars. The motion was seconded by Karl Wellensiek. After some further 

discussion, the Motion passed (6-0). 

 

6. Report and Recommendation on Village Sewer Rates 

 

Ms. Hellenbrand also reported on the need and status of a proposed increase in the Village 

sewer rates. She noted that the Village has not increased rates for a number of years, and that 

there are two factors that require higher rates: (1) the Madison Metropolitan Sewer District 

(MMSD) has been increasing charges from 3 to 6% each year; and (2) the debt service of the 

Water Utility has increased as a result of replacing many of the Village sewers. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Ms. Hellenbrand recommended that the Village increase its sewer rates by 19%. She added 

that sewer rates are not regulated by the PSC, and that the increase is a decision for the 

Village Board. 

 

Ms. Hellenbrand also recommended that the Village adopt a Purchase Treatment Adjustment 

Clause (PTAC), which would allow the Village to pass through future rate increases without 

the need for the Board to adjust the rates on an annual basis. 

 

Mark Sundquist moved that the Committee recommend to the Village Board that the Village 

Sewer Utility initiate a 19% rate increase, effective for the fourth quarter of 2016, and that it 

also adopt a PTAC to permit future MMSD rate increases to be passed through to ratepayers, 

beginning in 2017. 

 

During discussion of the motion, Karl Wellensiek emphasized that the Village should hold a 

hearing and give ratepayers notice of the proposed increases. The consensus of the 

Committee was that notice should be placed in the Village Bulletin in addition to any other 

notice that may be required. The Motion passed (6-0). 

 

7. Report on Village Capital Plan and Financing 

 

Village Administrator Karl Franz reviewed a five year projection of the capital needs of the 

Village, which was updated as of July 8, 2016. He also discussed potential financing of the 

items discussed. No Committee action was required. 

 

8. Report on Village Revaluation 

 

Karl Franz advised the Committee that the Village Board has decided to request proposals for 

a full revaluation of the Village, which would require assessor inspection of each property. 

He is working with Fred Wade to prepare the request for proposals, and was hopeful it could 

be issued next week. No Committee action was required. 

 

9. Next Meeting Dates 

 

The Committee agreed no meeting would be necessary in August. The next meeting dates 

will be September 14 and 28, at 5:30 pm, when the Committee will begin work on 

preparation of the Village General Fund budget.  

 

10. Adjourn  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 pm. 

 



 

 

VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2016-8   

US  BIKE ROUTE 30 SUPPORT 
 

WHEREAS, bicycle tourism is a growing industry in North America, contributing $47 billion a 

year to the economies of communities that provide facilities for such tourists; and 

 

WHEREAS, the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 

(AASHTO) has designated a corridor crossing Wisconsin to be developed as United States Bike 

Route 30 (USBR 30); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Bicycle Federation and the Adventure Cycling Association, with the 

cooperation of Wisconsin Department of Transportation and other stakeholders, have proposed a 

specific route to be designated as USBR 30,  and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed route for USBR 30 comes through the Village of Shorewood Hills  

and can therefore provide a benefit to our residents and businesses, and 

 

WHEREAS, we have investigated the proposed route and found it to be a suitable route and 

desire that the route be designated so that it can be mapped and signed, thereby promoting 

bicycle tourism in our area;  

 

WHEREAS, the posting of signs for said route may be authorized at a later date after Village 

review of requested locations;  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Shorewood Hills hereby expresses its 

approval and support for the development of USBR 30, and requests that the appropriate officials 

see to it that the route is officially designated by AASHTO as soon as this can be achieved  

 

ADOPTED by the Village of Shorewood Hills Board at a duly scheduled meeting on July 18, 

2016. 

 

 

 

             

   Mark L. Sundquist, Village President 

 

 

 

       

         Colleen Albrecht, Village Clerk 









Village of Shorewood Hills 

Personnel Committee 
Draft Meeting Minutes  

Tuesday, May 31, 2016  

 

Call to Order  Personnel Committee Chairperson John Imes called the meeting to order at 7:07 

a.m. Present were Mr. Imes and Committee members Erica Moeser, Paula Hogan, David Vitse, 

Mary Gulbrandsen, Anne Readel and Amy Neeno-Eckwell. Village Administrator Karl Frantz 

and Detective Sergeant Corey Denzer were also in attendance. 

 

Note compliance with open meeting law  Mr. Frantz confirmed the meeting had been properly 

posted and noticed.  

 

Approve previous meeting minutes  Ms. Moeser moved and Ms. Readel seconded a motion to 

approve the minutes of the Personnel Committee meeting of April 18, 2016. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

CSO Hire  Ms Hogan seconded by Ms Moeser moved to recommend the seasonal CSO hire of  

Tyler Eldridge. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Seasonal Basketball hires  Ms Hogan seconded by Ms Moser moved to recommend the hire of 

seasonal basketball program employees. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Presentation of report, discussion and possible recommendations regarding Village 

compensation plan and police officer pay  Chairperson Imes introduced the topic. He stated 

the purpose of the meeting was for the Committee to be provided an overview of the report that 

had been completed by Amy Neeno-Eckwell and begin discussing next steps, but that action was 

not expected to occur at this meeting. Committee members commended Ms Neeno -Eckwell on 

the comprehensive, objective, data driven report. She then presented the report to the Committee. 

Over twenty five Dane County communities were asked by Chief Pine to provide police 

contracts. Ten communities responded and data from each was used to develop the analysis.  

 

There was extensive discussion held by the Committee. The general consensus was that there is 

little doubt that Village compensation of its police patrol officers is low, no matter what metrics 

and comparisons were being used, and there was a fundamental matter of fairness that should be 

addressed. However the Committee felt that they needed direction from the Board before 

proceeding with any recommendations. The Committee decided that the report should be 

provided to the Board at their June 27 meeting and Ms Neeno-Eckwell agreed to attend that 

meeting and present the report. The Committee will then again take the matter up at its meeting 

on July 6. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Karl Frantz 

Village Administrator 



Page 1 of 3 

Village of Shorewood Hills 

Services Committee 

Draft Minutes of the Meeting of July 14, 2015 
 

Preliminary Matters 

1. The meeting was called to order at 3:37 

2. Trustee Fred Wade, Bill Munkwitz, Georgene Stratman and Bill Muehl were present. Jerry 

Stein and David Logan arrived after the meeting began. Charlie Field was absent. The 

meeting was also attended by Village Administrator Karl Franz, Village Engineer Brian 

Berquist and Village Consultant Rod Holt. 

3. Karl Franz noted compliance with the Open Meetings Law. 

4. On a motion by Jerry Stein, and a second by Bill Munkwitz, the Committee approved the 

minutes of its two prior meetings, one on December 15, 2015, and the other on June 9, 2016. 

The motion was approved 4-0, with one correction to the minutes of June 9, which consisted 

of the deletion of a reference to possible storage of fireworks on the mezzanine of the 

proposed storage facility on Old Middleton Road. 

5. Status Report on Proposed Storage Facility on Old Middleton Road  

Estimated Costs  

Brian Berquist handed out revised cost estimates for site work and construction of the proposed 

storage facility, with a total low end cost estimate of $538,167 and a high end cost estimate of 

$600,867.  

The proposed building shell would consist of five 20 foot wide modules, four with overhead bay 

doors, and one with a standard door for personnel. It would be 60 feet deep, resulting in a facility 

that would have 6,000 square feet of storage capacity  

Brian said that he had made minor changes in the design. He added some dry laterals and some 

bollards to protect the entrances to the proposed bays of the facility.  

The major cost components of the proposed storage facility are:  

a. Building Shell cost range from $270,000 to $300,000 

b. Site Work cost of about $97,000 

c. Plumbing and Electrical cost range from $48,000 to $66,000 

d. Interior Finish cost range from $30,000 to $37,500 

e. Retaining Wall cost, to support the north side foundation, of $20,000 

f. Engineering and Architecture cost of $23,399 

g. Contingency ranging from $46,797 to $52,497 

The Committee was informed that, to the extent a range of costs is indicated, the range reflects 

choices that the Village could make, and the fact that the bid climate is influenced by a mini 

boom in the construction industry. It was noted that bids might come in lower if the Village did 

not require completion within a specified time, so that the contractor could stretch out the work 

and be able to bid a lower price without fear of overtime costs or penalties.  

Timing of Bids  



Page 2 of 3 

In discussing the timing of a potential request for bids, Karl Franz indicated that the Village 

should request bids in November, December or January to get good bids for next year. Rod Holt 

added that once ordered, it would take 6 to 8 weeks for the building materials to show up at the 

site, although site work could begin during that period.  

Potential Cost Reductions and Concerns  

The Committee proceeded to a discussion of how the cost of the facility might be reduced.  

Electrical wiring would be necessary in any event to permit operation of the overhead doors for 

the bays. The reduction or elimination of windows could provide some minimal savings, but 

would create a need for increased lighting.  

If the proposed facility is constructed closer to Old Middleton Road to reduce the need for the 

retaining wall, the Village would have to cut down a tree that is worth preserving, would lose 

surface parking area, and would still need a retaining wall of about four feet. The savings would 

be minimal as a percentage of the $20,000 estimate for the cost of an eight foot retaining wall.  

The best option for a significant cost reduction would be the elimination of one or two of the 

bays or modules. The elimination of one bay could cut 15 to 20% of the cost of the building 

shell, perhaps in a range of $40 to $60,000. However, the Committee appeared to have a 

consensus the result would not meet the needs that the staff has identified, and that the bay or 

bays would have to be added at a later time when both the costs and interest rates are likely to be 

higher than they are now.  

In this context, Bill Muehl noted that the repair and maintenance work that is now performed at 

the DPW building on Shorewood Boulevard could run afoul of new code or regulatory 

requirements, and require that some of that work be shifted to the new facility. He cautioned 

against building the new facility too small. He also noted that we have been hurting for space 

since a 2003 study of DPW facilities recommended a cold storage facility of 6,000 square feet 

(The study, which was distributed to the Committee before the meeting, also recommended a 

new 5,200 square foot facility for vehicle maintenance, and a new vehicle and equipment storage 

facility “of approximately 12,320 square feet,” in addition to a new cold storage facility, unless 

the Village decided to use “the existing garage facility as the cold storage facility”).  

The option of a post frame building, rather than the steel frame construction that is proposed, 

would probably save less than $100,000, and would result in a building that is less functional and 

would not last as long before it needed to be replaced. Jerry Stein said it would be like putting up 

a pole barn, and another comment added it would look like a barn. Rod Holt stated that, in his 

view, it would be “pretty-short-sighted.”  

6. Discussion of Needs for Other Village Facilities 

Shorewood Boulevard  

The Committee proceeded to a discussion of the Shorewood Boulevard facility. The view was 

expressed that there should be improvement in air handling in the garage area, to permit exhaust 

to be discharged, and to bring fresh air in. There is also a concern that space limitations do not 

always permit parts and equipment to remain spread out during repairs and maintenance until the 

task is completed. Apart from these concerns, Bill Muehl said he didn’t see much that EMS and 

the crew can’t do in the garage portions of the facility.  



Page 3 of 3 

With respect to the Old Village Hall portion of the facility, Bill Muehl expressed the view that 

there should be more meeting rooms available. Jerry Stein said that some carpentry and lighting 

improvements could be made in the old Village Board Room, and the old Village Hall Office, 

but these would be cosmetic and not require a large outlay. Bill Muehl thought that we should 

prepare additional space for use as meeting rooms.  

Community Center  

On the Community Center, the Chair asked the Committee members to inform him about past 

plans for the Community Center, and state what they thought ought to be done. A consensus 

emerged that the building is inadequate, that it should be torn down at some point and replaced, 

and that the Village should not invest in improvements in the meantime, because a new and 

different facility is needed.  

Karl Franz noted that usage has declined, but that is in part because it is no longer being rented to 

outside groups for wedding parties. He added that the Center generates four to five thousand 

dollars of revenue, but that $3,000 of that total comes from the summer drama program. Jerry 

Stein noted that we have not been publicizing or marketing the availability of the Community 

Center for some time.  

Shortcomings of the existing facility were noted, including inadequate parking, lack of an 

elevator, lack of handicap accessible rest rooms, an inadequate kitchen, a poor floor plan, a lack 

of architectural interest, and a problematic equipment room in the basement of the facility.  

Jerry Stein stated, near the end of the discussion, that it would be cheaper to tear the building 

down and start over.  

Trustee Wade noted that the Village will be constrained for the next 8 to 10 years by an internal 

policy that limits the amount that the Village may borrow for capital needs. He added that, as a 

result, there are four options with respect to the Community Center that the Village Board will 

have to consider:  

a. Keep the existing facility and make only minimal repairs 

b. Keep the facility and invest minimal upgrades (eg. an elevator and new bathrooms) 

c. Tear down the facility, and allow the pool to construct a new facility for the pool alone; 

and 

d. Tear down the facility and replace the community center, perhaps with ground level 

building adjacent to or near a new facility for the pool 

7. The Committee did not set a date and time for its next meeting. 

8. On a motion by Jerry Stein, and seconded by Georgene Stratman, the Committee voted 5-0 to 

adjourn at 5:28 pm.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Fred Wade 


	Jul 18 6Ciii Ord L-2016-5 Arbor II Zoning.pdf
	Jul 18 6Ciii b Vandewalle Arbor Crossing TIF Memo_7.15.16.pdf
	Arbor Crossing TIF Memo_7.14.16
	Shorewood_Arbor Crossing II_7.14.16
	Increment Amort (INPUTS)
	Increment Percent (INPUTS)


	Jul 18 6Ciii e ord L-2016-5 Arbor II KBA Submittal.pdf
	May 16 7Civ a PUD Application.pdf
	May 16 7Civ b KBA Cover Letter.pdf
	May 16 7Civ c KBA Plans.pdf
	May 16 7Civ d 05 Arbor II Zoning Ordinance (GDP).pdf
	May 16 7Civ e Vandewalle Rezoning Review.pdf
	May 16 7Civ f Vandewalle Height Exception Review.pdf
	May 16 7Civ g Strand Traffic Review.pdf


	Jul 18 6Di Shlimovitz Apps & Plans & Findings & LF Setback.pdf
	Shlimovitz Apps
	Shlimovitz Cover
	Shlimovitz Plans

	Jul 18 6Diii Cold Storage Costs & Plans + Cap Plan.pdf
	Jul 18 6Diii b Cold Storage Site Plan.pdf
	Jun 27 6Ciii Ord L-2016-4 RMH Zoning.pdf
	May 16 7Ciii a Ord L-2016-4 RMH rezoning to PUD.pdf

	Jun 27 6Di a Financial Statements.pdf
	Prop CFS
	Proprietary CFS
	Proprietary CFS
	Index to Notes
	Notes
	TOC NOTE I.D.8
	Effect Of New Standards FN
	General Fund IS Budget to Actual
	S1A
	S1A
	S1A

	Jun 27 6Dv Cold Storage Plans.pdf
	COLD STORAGE-SITE
	Cold Storage Architect Plans 6-24-16

	Jun 27 7Dii Vierbicher Letter RMH.pdf
	May 6, 2016






